From: Villarroel, Nelson

To: HUFF@CHESTERFIELD.GOV, Forbes, David, BUCHANAN, AUSTIN R,
CIULLA, DEREK M, JOY, DAVID J, Hagen, Steve G, Franklin, Andrew,
Ortiz, Gersom, Ordon, Joseph B, Mazza, Mark, Penepacker, Robert

CC: Ordon Joseph B, Ortiz Gersom, Franklin Andrew, Hagen Steve G, JOY
DAVID J, CIULLA DEREK M, BUCHANAN AUSTIN R, Forbes David

Date: Jun 19, 2025 at 9:55 AM

Subject: Chesterfield General District Court - Friday, 06/20/2025

Some people who received this message don't often get email from
nelson.villarroel@ice.dhs.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External Email

Good morning,

See below information for (7) subjects who were previously released from Chesterfield County
Jail. The subjects will be having their court hearings tomorrow Friday. ICE agents and Border
Patrol agents will be present to take them into custody after their hearings.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Please call me if you have any questions.

CARCAMO DELEON, CARLOS MARIO

Case #: CR25F00285-01; 85-02; 85-03; 85-04; 85-05

Defendant Status: IN CUSTODY

Courtroom 4 - 1300 hours

BONILLA ESCOTO, ZOHAR HENRY

Case #: GT25013927-00; 28-00; 29-00; 30-00; 31-00; 32-00

Defendant Status: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

Courtroom A - 0830 hours

DELCID VALLADAS, JOSUE DANIEL

Case #: GC25001264-00; 65-00; 66-00

Defendant Status: IN CUSTODY

Courtroom A - 0830 hours

ESCOBAR GUEVARA, MAURICIO
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Case #: GT25014335-00; 36-00; 38-00; 40-00
Defendant Status: RELEASED ON SUMMONS
Courtroom E - 0830 hours

ESPINOZA BALLADO, KEVIN

Case #: GT25011042-00; 43-00; 44-00; 45-00
Defendant Status: RELEASED ON SUMMONS
Courtroom E - 0830 hours

IBOY IBARRA, JAIRO ABIMAEL

Case #: GT25012774-00; 75-00; 76-00
Defendant Status: RELEASED ON SUMMONS
Courtroom E - 0830 hours

RINCON ANGEL, RICHARD JAVIER

Case #: GT25005292-00; 93-00; 94-00
Defendant Status: RELEASED ON SUMMONS

Courtroom B - 0830 hours

Nelson Villarroel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
ICE Deportation Officer

Cell (804) 629-7463



